

Emily Carr University of Art + Design gives notices to Fleming College that the articulation agreement:

from Fleming College's **Diploma in Visual & Creative Arts**;
to ECU's **Bachelor of Fine Art in Visual Art or General Fine Art**;
signed/dated circa July 2008 & May 2010.

is now **terminated** and should be de-listed from public websites and catalogues.

Phil Ollenberg, Ed.D. (he/him)

Associate Registrar

Student Services

Emily Carr University of Art + Design

tel 604 844 3818

room B2131

520 East 1st Ave, Vancouver BC, V5T 0H2, Canada

pollenberg@ecuad.ca ecuad.ca

ECU is situated on unceded Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh territories.

From: Phil Ollenberg <pollenberg@ECUAD.CA>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2026 10:53 AM

To: transfercredit@flemingcollege.ca; Sandra.dupret@flemingcollege.ca

Cc: askus@hsad.ca

Subject: Request to change Fleming x ECU articulation agreement

Fleming College Haliburton School of Art and Design:

I am following-up on Emily Carr University's outreach of June 5 below. ECU has not yet received a response. If Fleming College would like to discuss our proposal prior to termination, please advise me by Thursday, August 20. After that date, I must infer no interest to renegotiate and instruct my transfer credit advisor to terminate and de-list the Fleming x ECU agreement from BCCAT and our website.

Phil Ollenberg, Ed.D. (he/him)

Associate Registrar

Student Services

Emily Carr University of Art + Design

From: Transfer Credit Emily Carr University <transfercredit@ecuad.ca>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2026 9:44 AM

To: transfercredit@flemingcollege.ca

Cc: Phil Ollenberg <pollenberg@ECUAD.CA>

Subject: Request to change Fleming x ECU articulation agreement

Fleming College Transfer Credit Office,

Emily Carr University of Art + Design is writing to inform Fleming College (Haliburton School of Art + Design) of our intent to **renegotiate (preferred) or terminate** our articulation agreement:

from Fleming College's **Diploma in Visual & Creative Arts**;
to ECU's **Bachelor of Fine Art in Visual Art or General Fine Art**;
signed/dated circa July 2008 & May 2010.

ECU's position is based upon the following rationale:

- (a) ECU's curriculum and degree names have changed materially since the execution of the agreement;
- (b) The agreements, intended to be reviewed annually by both parties, do not appear to have been materially reviewed for an extended period;
- (c) ECU's copy of an amendment/renewal to the agreement, dated circa May 2010, lacks Fleming College's signature; and
- (d) ECU is updating its articulation agreements to include course lists and other content to aide student clarity and reciprocal promotion.

I propose that our next steps be that the respective leaders for transfer credit at each institution (Phil Ollenberg for ECU) arrange a time to meet and discuss our proposal before we move forward with any formal changes. Please advise me whom Fleming College's contact is and I can forward a scheduling invitation to them.

Phil Ollenberg, Ed.D. (he/him)

Associate Registrar

Student Services

Emily Carr University of Art + Design

tel 604 844 3818

room B2131

520 East 1st Ave, Vancouver BC, V5T 0H2, Canada

pollenberg@ecuad.ca ecuad.ca

ECU is situated on unceded Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh territories.